

Mitman, Jeffrey

From: Galloway, Melanie *mark*
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2009 11:55 AM
To: Mitman, Jeffrey; James, Lois
Subject: Meeting yesterday with DE

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Lois and Jeff,

First, I would like to know your thoughts on the discussion yesterday with DE. How did it go? Did we accomplish what we intended? I will acknowledge that I did not feel that I did as well as I could have. That being said, what thoughts do you have?

I do want to follow up with Dave both on other meetings--I specifically did not mention overtopping there because I did not want to get in to it in short fashion, and any feedback on the meeting. Again, your thoughts on any aspect are welcome.

I am also wondering what you both think about whether there is value in having discussions at your level with George (and hopefully Meena) on the specifics of our concerns regarding the Duke sensitivity analyses--so that they can factor in our issues to followup questions to Duke or if you feel it is better to wait.

Lastly, I would like a summary of that discussion to be written this week so I can forward to Dave as an indication of our alignment. Please take for action.

Thanks.

Melanie